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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Office of Planning and Research; Affected Agencies 
 
FROM:  Lake County Planning Department  
 
SUBJECT: Correction to Notice of Completion, SCH# 2021020033, ‘Badlands LLC’ 
 
DATE:  February 5, 2021 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Corrected Notice of Completion (NOC) for SCH# 2021020033 
    
 
MESSAGE: 
On February 2, 2021, Lake County published an NOC for a different project than what should have been 
uploaded. The incorrect NOC references ‘DeWitt’, file no. UP 19-13. The correct file is Lake County file 
number UP 19-31, “Badlands”, SCH# 2021020033.  
 
The correct NOC is included in this email. 
 
Also on February 2, 2021, Lake County submitted a Notice of Intent (NOI) that had two errors; the first 
error was a reference to ‘Three Bees’ as the applicant. The applicant is ‘Badlands LLC’; that has been 
corrected. The second error was the project description; the NOI reference ‘eight’ A-Type 3 outdoor 
cultivation licenses; the actual number of licenses requested is twelve.  
 
The correct NOI is included in this email.  
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